FTIG Cable Options
Vendor Forum Questions (Do we need to have a site visit with this, do we think they can answer the questions with just a map)
1. What is the industry standard for new cable/internet infrastructure? 

2. Are there any vendor qualifications or cable/internet standards that DMVA should consider during the development of a solicitation? 

3. What limitations would there be to the service?




4. How much time is needed for the infrastructure installation? a. What type of information is needed from an outgoing contractor in order to provide a smooth transition to an incoming contractor? b.  Are there any conditions to being able to successfully complete an infrastructure installation.

5. If the existing lines are available for use would any vendor utilize them? If so, would the vendor take over the maintenance of the infrastructure?

6. If DMVA would install new infrastructure, would this be viable for a service provider to use? a. If so, how would maintenance and upgrades work?


7. Are any vendors interested in running infrastructure at FTIG even if they are not awarded the service contract?

8. What information would you need to determine if running infrastructure is a viable solution to provide cable services?


9. Would any vendor install the infrastructure to provide cable services to the outlined areas (DMVA will need to provide a map)?  

10. Is it standard for the infrastructure to revert back to the landowner after the term of the contract?


11. What does a new infrastructure install normally look like?  What equipment would be on-site?  What would be hard cabled and what would be satellite driven?



12. What would be the requirements of DMVA for a new infrastructure install?
13. How are upgrades and maintenance of the infrastructure handled?

14. Would you be interested in leasing a building on FTIG for the maintenance of the infrastructure?
15. What is the typical cost structure for the installation and provision of cable/internet services?   a. Would there be a separate cost for the installation of infrastructure, or would it be included in the subscription services to customers?  b. If included in the subscription services, how many years would the contract need to be valid for this to be profitable?

16. Are there any key performance indicators and service levels in this industry? 

17. Are there any other recommendations or lessons learned that have not already been that DMVA should consider?



  
